
 

Memorandum 

To:  New Haven Board of Education Finance and Operations Committee 
From:  Michael J. Pinto, COO  
Date:  June 29, 2020 
Re: F&O Agenda Item Request/Approval  

Agreement with GoTo Commercial Cleaning Services, LLC 
 

Executive Summary/ Statement: (Please provide 1-2 sentences describing the Service – 
do not leave blank): Approval requested for an Option to Renew an Agreement by and 
between the New Haven Board of Education and GoTo Commercial Cleaning Services, 
LLC 117 Kendall Street, New Haven, CT for Facilities Maintenance, Custodial 
Management and Energy Management and related services for the period of July 1, 2020 
to June 30, 2021. 
 
Amount of Agreement and the Daily, Hourly or per Session Cost:  
The renewal is in the amount of $1,496,481.70. This is a negotiated reduction of 
$25,000.00 from the scheduled increase of $51,451.07. 
 
Funding Source & Account #:  2020-2021 Operating Budget, Acct. # 190-47400-56694 
 
Key Questions: (Please have someone ready to discuss the details of each question 
during the Finance & Operations meeting or this proposal might not be advanced for 
consideration by the full Board of Education): 
 
1. Please describe how this service is strategically aligned to the District Continuous 

Improvement Plan?  
GoTo Services helps ensures that our Schools and Facilities are fully functional and 
operational to serve the students, staff and community of NHPS. They also ensure 
compliance for all applicable health, environmental, safety and building code 
regulations.  
 

2. What specific need will this contractor address? 
The contractor manages BOE trades staff, BOE custodians, part-time Eco-Urban 
Pioneer custodians and third party maintenance contracts. The contractor ensures that 
our Schools and Facilities are fully functional and operational to serve the students, 
staff and community of NHPS. They also ensure compliance for all applicable health, 
environmental, safety and building code regulations.  
 

3. How was the contractor selected? Quotes? RFP? Sealed Bid or Sole Source? Please 
describe the selection process including other sources considered and the rationale for 
selecting this method of selection: 
The contractor was selected by RFP in 2018. GoTo Commercial Cleaning Services, 



LLC was awarded an annual contract in July 2018 with four options to renew. This is 
a second annual renewal. (A18-0610). 
 

4. If this is a continuation service, when was the last time the alternatives were sought? 
This is a continuation of service, this is the second option to renew. The RFP 
selection process done in 2018. 

5. What specific skill set does this contractor bring to the project? 
GoTo Services have a proven record of managing the BOE contractors, BOE 
tradesmen, part-time Eco-Urban Pioneer custodians and outside maintenance 
contractors while holding down costs and improving energy efficiency of school 
buildings.  
 

6. How does this contractor fit into the project as a whole? (Please attach a copy of the 
contractor’s resume): N/A 
 

7. Is this a new or continuation service?  
Continuation of service; second annual renewal  

 
If this is a continuation service has cost increased?  
a) If yes, by how much?  
The contract amount has increased by $26,453.07. This is a negotiated a reduction of 
$25,000.00 from the scheduled increase for this renewal option. 
 
b) What would an alternative contractor cost?  
The savings and cost avoidance on the Energy Management side help control of 
expenses while seeking additional efficiencies with systems and operations.  
 
c) Is this a service existing staff could provide? Why or why not?  
The hybrid model of management provides skilled supervisors and managers which 
the existing BOE staff does not have the capacity or personnel numbers to perform 
effectively.  
 
 

8. Evidence of Effectiveness: How will the contractor’s performance be monitored and 
evaluated?   
GoTo Services is evaluated through detailed review of data systems and weekly 
meeting with the Chief Operating Officer. Work order systems, budgets, project plans 
and stewardship and life cycle programs are reviewed in order to make sure the goals 
are being met and that projects remain on target. Inspections of staff performance and 
attendance are also a consistent topic of review. Labor Management meetings with 
applicable Union Leadership are also an element of the review process to confirm 
good working relationships and communication.  
 

9.  If a continuation service, attach a copy of the previous evaluations or archival data 
demonstrating effectiveness. (If archival data includes lengthy reports, syllabi, 



training materials, etc., please have a copy available for review) 
N/A 
 

10. If the service is a professional development program, can the training be provided 
internally, by district staff?  
N/A 
 
 a) If not, why not?  
 
b) How will the output of this Agreement contribute to building internal capabilities? 

11. Why do you believe this Agreement is fiscally sound? 
GoTo Services is able to leverage and adjust its staffing model to respond to the 
needs of the District costs at a specified annual price to the district, which allows for a 
tailored solution to our District needs. Using a contractor to manage staff also avoids 
District costs for workers comp, recruiting, pension, health cost and other benefits 
costs. 

12. What are the implications of not approving this Agreement? 
The work GoTo Services performs currently helps ensure that our Schools and 
Facilities are fully functional and operational to serve the students, staff and 
community of NHPS.  
GoTo Services manages a wide staff of custodians, BOE Tradesman and third party 
maintenance contracts. Not approving this renewal could disrupt summer cleaning, 
disinfection and maintenance schedules for Fall 2020 reopening.  









































































From: Robert Consla
To: PINTO, MICHAEL
Subject: Fw: GoTo Services 2020/21 Contract Extension
Date: Thursday, June 25, 2020 10:34:02 AM

CAUTION:
This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
​Good morning Michael - I apologize for not getting this sooner. I spoke to Pepi and
didn't realize he had given you the incorrect email address. Yes, this is what we
discussed and we are in agreement with the below terms for 2020-21.

​Best, Robert 

Robert, Pepi,
 
Thank you for your time this afternoon. I appreciate your time to discuss the renewal
of the GoTo Services for the Fiscal 2020-21 year.
I write to confirm our understanding and agreement from our conversation.
 
Per our conversation GoTo Services agrees to accept a reduction of $25,000.00 to
the scheduled increase for the FY2020-21 renewal option year.
 
The scheduled renewal amount in the bid schedule was $1,521,483.70, an increase
of $51,451.07 from the current year contract amount of  $1,470,030.63.
 
 
As agreed the negotiated increase is $26,453.07 for a total contract amount for the
FY 2020-21 of $1,496,483.70.
 
Thank you again for your show of good faith and your commitment to the partnership
with the New Haven Board of Education as we navigate these difficult public health
and budgetary times.
 
I look forward to working with you in the coming year.
 
 
____________________________________
Atty. Michael J. Pinto
Chief Operating Officer
 
New Haven Public Schools
Gateway Center – 54 Meadow Street
New Haven, CT 06519
(475) 220-1591
michael.pinto@nhboe.net
 
 

mailto:rconsla@gtservu.com
mailto:MICHAEL.PINTO@new-haven.k12.ct.us
mailto:michael.pinto@nhboe.net


 
Very Truly Yours,
 
Michael Pinto

Robert Consla

Go To Services, LLC

www.gtservu.com
 
The information in this transmission is privileged and confidential and intended only for the recipient listed above.  If
you are not the intended recipient, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete this message
and any attachments without retaining a copy.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based upon it, is strictly
prohibited.  Thank you.
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Robert Consla <rconsla@gtservu.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 9:58 AM
To: michael.pinto@new-haven.k12.ct.us <michael.pinto@new-haven.k12.ct.us>
Cc: MGOMEZ@gtservu.com <MGOMEZ@gtservu.com>; BARBAROTTA, JOSEPH
<JOSEPH.BARBAROTTA@new-haven.k12.ct.us>
Subject: GoTo Services 2020/21 Contract Extension
 
Good morning Michael,

I wanted to follow up from our call, thank you again for taking the time to review your position
and the latest budget issues that the Board of Education faces as we all continue to adjust to
the challenges associated with the Covid-19 outbreak. As discussed, please send the contract
extension letter when you have an opportunity - hopefully everything goes well in your
meeting today.

I wanted to let you know that we have been working hard this Spring to bring the salary
compensation of our BOE field staff up to fair market levels. This was overdue, but the
investment back into our team of mostly New Haven residents is not only the right thing to do,
but something we consider invaluable. These raises have ranged from 7.5-20%. This is
separate from the concern with Lisa's role and compensation. We'll continue to work closely
with Pepi to make sure our team is fully supported and ready to tackle any challenges that
come our way this upcoming year.

http://www.gtservu.com/


I look forward to meeting you.

Best, Robert

Robert Consla

Go To Services, LLC

www.gtservu.com
 
The information in this transmission is privileged and confidential and intended only for the recipient listed above.  If
you are not the intended recipient, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete this message
and any attachments without retaining a copy.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based upon it, is strictly
prohibited.  Thank you.
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email

http://www.gtservu.com/
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